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Ruth Nettles 

From: Michele Parks [michele@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2009 3:15 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
CC: Curt Mouring: jphoy@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.corn; Patrick Flynn 
Subject: Docket No.: 090349-WS; Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 
Attachments: PSC Clerk 05 (Aff of Publication of N-Cust Mtg).ltr.pdf 

a. Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 21 18 
Longwood, FL 327779 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 
FAX: (407) 830-8522 
cmarcclli~i~rsha~comcyi.coiii 

b. Docket No.: 090349-WS; Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.'s Application for Limited Proceeding to Increase Water and 
Wastewater Rates in Polk County, Florida 

c. Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

d. 1 page letter and 2 page Notice of Filing 

e. Notice of Filing Affidavit of Publication re: Notice of Customer Meeting 

'Llichele Parks, L e g d  h s i s t a n t  
Rose. Sundstrom & Bentlcy. I .I.€' 
2180 W St.w Road 434. Suits I1 18 
Longwood, FL 32779 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 

inichele(~I~sbattorii~~s.i.orn 
FAX: (407) 83O-XS12 

10/15/2009 
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REPI) TO CtNTR.\LFLORln.\ OFFICE 

October 15, 2009 

CENTRAL  FLORID^ OFFICE 
S.\NL~NUO CENTER 
2160W S T ~ T E R ~ , ~ ” ~ ~ J . S C ~ ~ E ~ I I X  
LIONGUOOD. FLORIDA 32779 
(407) 830-6331 
Fax 1407) 630-8522 

MART~N S. FRIEDMAN, P.A. 
BRIDGET M. GRIMSLEY 
CHRISTIAN W. M,~RCELLI 
BRIAN I. STREET 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 090349-WS; Cypress Lake Utilities, Inc.’s Application for a Limited 
Proceeding Water and Wastewater Rate Increase in Polk County, Florida 
Our File No. 30057.182 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is a Notice of Filing and Affidavit of 
Publication evidencing that the Notice of Customer Meeting to discuss Cypress Lake Utilities, 
Inc.’s Application for a rate increase has been published in a newspaper of general 
circulation in Polk County, Florida. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

For the Firm 

CWM/tlc 
Enclosures 

cc: John P. Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Ms. Kirsten Weeks (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application of 
CYPRESS LAKES UTILITIES, INC. 
for a limited proceeding in 
Polk County, Florida 

DOCKET NO. 080249-WS 

NOTICE OF FILING 

Applicant, CYPRESS LAKES UTILITIES, INC., by and through its undersigned 

attorneys, hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket an Affidavit of 

Publication evidencing that the Notice of the Customer Meeting to discuss Cypress Lake 

Utilities, Inc.'s Application for a limited proceeding rate increase has been published in 

accordance with Rule 25-22.0407, Florida Administrative Code. 

Respectfully submitted this 15Ih day of 
October, 2009, by: 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32799 
Telephone: (407) 830-6331 
Facsimile: (407) 830-8522 
cmarcelli@rsbattornevs.com 

For the Firm 



AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION 

P"bij$lcd sal-weeky 
The Polk County Democrat 

Ma*. Polk Cauniy, F M  

Case No 
PolkCounty 
State of florida 

Before the undenQn6d authority p m a l l y  appeared Shirley .I. whltaker. wha 
on oath says mal he or she 1s Clarsied Manager of The Polk County Kmmowat 
a newspaper published a1 Eartw, in Polk County. Florida; the1 the e W e d  copy 
of advertisement baing a NoUw of Customer Maeting in the mamar of To the 
Customen of Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. and All o h r  inlersstul p m a .  Re: 
Docket No. 09034BWS was puMWed in said newspaper in the Isruw of Oct 7. 
2009. 

Affiant further says thal The Polk County Dernmrat Ls a "-paper published at 
Eartow. in said Polk County. F W R .  and that the said newspaper haa hemtotore 
been mntinuousty published in said PolYCounty. Fiorida. aach Wednesday and 
Saturday 8nd has been entered as prbddicals matter at the pcst o h  in Baitow, 
h said Polk Cwnty. florlda. fw a perbd of 1 year next precsdimg the M 
publication of the anached copy of advemsement, and ahianl further says that he 
or she has neither paid car promised any pe rm,  Ann OT cciparalfon any 
discaunt rebate. mmmbbn or mfvnd far the PYI~OOB of securing this 
adver6semed far Dubllcation in the said nemoam. 

Sworn to and SubsGIbed befare me this 12th day of Oclober, 2009. by Shirley 
J. Whltakw, who Is penonally known to me. 

Jenna Kerby 
Notary Public 

# 2296927 


